RN T THE CHURCH
P OF ENGLAND
Diocese of Chester

I Cooper. Fisq

Dircctor of Children’s Serviges” - win o+ 5 i Director of Education

Hamilton Building Jeff Turnbull

Conway Street

Birkenhcad Date: 24 November 2006
Wirral

CH4 1 4FD

Dear Mr Cooper

Church of England Denominational Provision on the Wirral

[ am writing to vou about forthcoming reviews of primary places on the Wirral.

Iwould wish o let vou know that the Church would be interested in gstablishing provision in Pensby if
this were possible. and that we would alse welcome any opportunity to work with our colleagues in the
Roman Catholic sector o provide a joint denominational school i the Leasowe arca.

I possible. T ask vou 1o bring this to the atiention of members when the relevant discussions are held.

I look torward to hcaring {rom vou in duc course and to working together with vou and vour officers in
providing school pliaces in other arcas as they comie under review.

Yours sincerely

Church House, Lower Lane, Aldford, Chaster CH3 6HP www.chester.anglican.org
Telephone: 01244 620444 Fax: 01244 620456
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